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ASSEMBLYMAN PETER J. McDONOUGH (Chairman): Good morning.
if everybody will be seated. we can get our public hearing
underway.

For the benefit of any of you who might be unaware
of what is going on today. this 1s a public hearing of the
Joint Committee to Study Child Labor Laws which. as a
matter of fact, was brought about by Assembly Joint
Resolution No. 4.

I will introduce to you the people at the head
table who are members of the Committee here today. To
my left 1s Richard Chumney from the Department of
Agriculture; next to him is Assemblywoman Fenwick who,
as a matter of fact. 1s new to our Committee although
not new to the problem: to my right 1s John Siergej.
Placement Director of the Plainfield Public Schools:
further to my right. Dr. Barber from the Children's
Home Society of New Jersey, appointed by the Governor;
to her right, Mrs. De Haut. who 1s an official of the
Glass Blowers Union, and also a gubernatorial appointment
to this committee; and I am Peter McDonough. Assemblyman
from Union County. who chairs this Committee.

So that we put ourselves in the right frame of mind
to start this hearing today. let me give you a little bit
of what the Committee hopes to learn today; first, by telling
you that our minds are not closed, we are not fixed in
position as to how we are going to move. and the fact that
we do not have a full committee here is not important. the
important part is that we have a full representation of the
public here to speak on this law.

We set this Commission hearing at this time in hopes
that we would have some youngsters from the schcocols end
youngsters who are most affected by this law here to testify.
as well as the people from the school administration. those
¢f you from industry and those of you from labor.

We tried &s best we could to notify everybody through
the newspapers, through direct mail. and so forth. to get
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out to you the fact that we would be having a hearing.

We have no one specific area that we re trying
to hear on today we re trying to hear on the Child Labor
Laws generally. whether or not certificate requirements
are antiquated whether they need i1mprovement whether
the number of hours of work per day where the work in
conjunction with school 1s being overdone or 1s being
underdone, shall we say. and whether the prohibitive
areas should be reviewed and whether definitions of the
prohibitive areas should be reviewed. We are working
on a law that while 1t 1s not real old as far as the
State of New Jersey 1s concerned. it has very few changes.
So we would have to say that basically it probably was an
excellent law, but times have changed too.

We 1n the Commission have studied a plan that 1is
now being worked out in Maryland, which 1s a computerized
system of controlling child labor in that state and as
far as we know. from what we hear. 1t has worked out fairly
well.

I would like now to open the hearing to the people
who first requested to be heard early today. and I would
like to know 1f Mrs. Stovekin 1is here.

Let me just give you a few of the ground rules for
these hearings. First. you will direct your entire remarks
to the Chair. If you have a written statement that you
would like to present to the press and to the Commission.
1t would certainly be welcome.

There will be a printed booklet come out on this
hearing. All the minutes of this hearing will be open
to the public. once the hearing 1s over. and the girls
1n the Department have time enough to get this out.

If there 1s anybody else who would like to be heard
who has not yet registered. we have a yellow pad up here
and I will give 1t to Mr. Moore who 1is sitting in my chair.
as a matter of fact. and you can registef with him.



I would say this too, that this hearing will have
to come to a close today at 2:30. There are 20 people to
speak;so;;while I don't want to say to you keep it short.
keep’'it as effective as possible and, secondly, then short.
. If Qeﬁmuéﬁ'go on into another hearing, we will have to go
on another day because two or three of our members have
to keaep other appointments after 2:30.

So, Mrs. Stovekin who is Past President of the New
Jersey Association for YES.
EVELTYN S TOVEZKTN: Mr. Chairman, YES. as most
everybddy knows but I will repeat quickly for those who
do not know, is a non-profit, no-fee, volunteer agency:
it’'s purpose isvprimarily to find part-time jobs for
students between the ages of, say, 14 and 21 years of age.
This may vary according to the local group. Also, our
object is to educate as well.

fyiihave‘served in YES for a total of seven years to
date, in the capacity of Office Chairman, three years as
kocal Chairman, and two years as State President. During
the course of my reign, I have found people are most con-
fused by the Child'Labqr Laws and this is the thing that
scares them. StudentsAmay lose jobs, quite a few of them,
because people are afraid of the Child Labor Laws. This
is priﬁarily the domestic help. And, of course, students
with part. time jobs, a lot of the jobs that they do get
are for the homeowner.

.. Now, we do not want to go into changing all the
occupétionai.hazérds. .We recognize that and we do not want
them,éé“be erkingﬁin occupations: that would be detrimental
to them. We don‘t want to spend so many hours that they
will be lQSngh you know, what they’'re going to school for.
We don‘t want the work: to affect their education.

'Héwever,:;he main point that we have found is the
working papers, the method of obtaining working papers now
and'the neg&‘to have'wbrking papers for every single job.
Itfs¢ju§tkunbearable. We find that people are violating

3



the law unknowingly because they do not realize that they
have to have working papers for each one. And there have
been cases where people have been penalized because of this.

I think perhaps if we could make this a big change in
the Child Labor Laws to have one certificate that would
take care of that student all the time that he needs
working papers, this would be a big factor. And I do
not think this would cause any more violations of the
law. Even now, 1t has been called to my attention that
peopie who hire students, this is business people who hire
students, will violate the law on several counts even
though the student has working papers. And perhaps 1if
we re not involved in the red tape of getting working
papers, there might be more time for the enforcement
officers to see to it that there are fewer violations of
the Child Labor Law.

I would be willing to answer any questions that
you may have.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Mrs. Stovekin, thank you
very much. May I first, before we get into any questions,
commend you for the service that you do. I worked with
the YES in Plainfield and Union County for several years
and thank goodness we have people like you. and thank
goodness we have your kind of committee that will do this.

Now. are there any questions from members of the
Commission?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Yes, I would like to ask
Mrs. Stovekin. about how many applications do you get?
How large? 1Is 1t growing, the pressure for jobs from
young people?

MRS. STOVEKIN: Yes, 1t 1s.

ASSEMBLYMAN FENWICK: It 1is.

MRS. STOVEKIN: Yes, 1t is. And, of course. now
we are affected by the economy, just as everyone else 1is.
But there are always jobs around the house. And these
are students who can't go to the Unemployment Service. They
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don't handle them that young. Of course, we try to get
the children to understand that this may lead to other
things and it often does.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: In your opinion, Mrs.
Stovekin, how young a child do you think ought to be
able to do chores around, as you say. a home. where
they are mostly employed? What age would you put that at?

MRS. STOVEKIN: I think the 14 year level 1s fine.
There are some, of course, who could do it under 14 but I
think 14 is time enough to assume responsibility outside
the home.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: And would this apply to
girls as well as to boys?

MRS. STOVEKIN: Yes, I think so.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Do most of your requests
come from the children themselves or from parents anxious
to find work for their children?

MRS. STOVEKIN: It comes from the students themselves.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Mrs. Stovekin, you mentioned
earlier that there was a lack of knowledge of the Child Labor
Laws. Do you feel the lack is by the industry?

MRS. STOVEKIN: I would say people in general
don‘t even realize - I would say industry would be cognizant
of it but the homeowners and the small business people are
the people who are lacking in knowledge.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Do you feel that industry is
reticent because they don't know the law and that they might
hire more if they were knowledgeable, knowing that they were
protected but, rather than that. they would just throw their
hands up and say "I don't want to even get near you." You
know.

MRS. STOVEKIN: Well, here again, I think if they
realized it was less complicated, they would be more willing.

However we do run into insurance problems too.



ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Do you find that the
youngsters have a lack of knowledge of the Child Labor
Laws?

MRS, STOVEKIN: Yes. Unless they get involved in
YES, and we do spread the word.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Do you think a greater
effort might be made by the Department of Education in
the form of curriculum, teaching the Labor Laws, because
this is a very important part of life, 14 through 18, and
I think maybe in this area if schools would dedicate,
like they do to Problems of American Democracy, some
portion of the school program to learning what they are
allowed to do, and so forth?

MRS. STOVEKIN: Mr. Chairman, I think: this would be
most helpful because this affects students themselves, and
I think they would be on the ground level of how our
democracy works if they would get this at their own level.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Finally, let me ask you, do
you find any lack of knowledge with the school administrators?

MRS. STOVEKIN: A little bit, yes. 1In fact, there
have been some cases where YES has been instrumental in,
shall we say, educating the enforcement officer in the
school who issues working papers.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Could you tell me, you say
you have insurance problems, are those insurance problems
caused by the complications of the law? Is that what is
making part of that insurance problem?

MRS. STOVEKIN: I would not feel knowledgeable
enough to say that was one of the reasons, except in our
own particular cases, of which I can speak freely, we tell
the employer if their insurance agent tells them not to
employ a student under 18 to use a gasoline mower then we
tell them to go by what their insurance company says. But
this 1s what I'm thinking of when I mentioned insurance
complications.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Thank you very much.
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MRS.STOVEKIN: You're welcome.

MR. SIERGEJ: I think this insurance thing is probably
one of the most conflicting things that our young people have
to deal with. People think in New Jersey that you have
a homeowner's policy to cover everything, that it covers
everything. That 1is absolutely not true. New Jersey is
one of, I think, three states where if you have to use
anyone inside or outside of your home, other than a con-
tracted person who is carrying his own insurance, you must
carry a separate insurance policy. I don't know what it
costs now but I think you can get something for three years
for about $27 or $28.

However, I've had insurance people themselves con-
flict in their thinking about this. So this is something
that we've got to really get straightened out in the eyes
of the law. If the Labor Law says this, the insurance
companies have to be told, you've got to conform with what
the Labor Law states. And this has to be very definitely
brought out to the public because this is an area where
very few people know, they hire them for lawn work, baby-
sitting, whatever else, I don't care what you hire them
for, you are liable. TIf you don‘t have the insurance.
involved, you are definitely liable. There have been
cases where there were suits involved because people had
been hurt.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: How many states have that?

MR, SIERGEJ: I think all the states but about three.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: New Jersey is one of the
three?

MR, SIERGEJ: New Jersey is one of the three.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well, maybe that's what we
ought to change.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Let me make a statement here
to ask everybody who 1is speaking to speak into a microphone.

Dr. Barber, do you have any questions?

DR. BARBER: No, not at the time.
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MR, CHUMNEY: Mrs. Stovekin, you mentioned the
problem of red tape, unnecessary red tape in the issuing
of the working papers and perhaps advisability of one
uniform type of certificate. Could you elaborate a little
bit more on this red tape problem as you see it,in terms
of the problems it's causing?

MRS. STOVEKIN: As we see it in Youth Employment
Service, for every single job the student has that is not
just, as we call it, a one-shot or casual type of
employment, he must have working papers. If a boy has a
job doing lawns for three people in a neighborhood on a
regular basis, this means he has to have three working papers.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Ridiculous, isn't it.

MRS.STOVEKIN: This we found is ridiculous, Mrs.
Fenwick, and that's why we are trying to encourage the
State to change it. One working paper would suffice, one
certificate. And, of course, we recognize the fact and
appreciate the fact, and realize that it's most necessary
that that one certificate could be taken from the student
if his work falls down in school. We think work at school
comes first, and his health. And if the parent or the
school feels that the child is hurting himself by working
after school hours, then we agree definitely that this
should be taken from him until he does do better.

MR. CHUMNEY: In your experience, what has been the
average length of time from the point at which the young
person applies for working papers and actually obtains
them and has the privilege to go to work, on an average?

MRS, STOVEKIN: On the average it‘s a little hard
to judge because the issuing officer in the school generally
has control of this. In some cases they can get them right
away and in some cases they have to wait a couple of weeks
for them.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Three months a boy in my
town waited.

MRS, STOVEKIN: Three months? That's ridiculous.
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ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Are there any other questions?
(No questions)

Mrs. Stovekin, I want to thank you very much. And
I would like you to read your address into the record so
that in case we want to get back to you at some time, we
will have it. Where can we contact you?

MRS. STOVEKIN: I am Mrs. F. R. Stovekin and my
address is 1947 Duncan Drive, Scotch Plains, 07076.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Thank you very much.

MRS. STOVEKIN: You're very welcome.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: I will ask all speakers from
here on to read their own name and address into the record
so that, again, as I say, if we want to contact you, we
will have that opportunity.

I would like to introduce at the head table
Assemblyman Kravarik from Middlesex County; and a
representative of the Department of Labor, former
Assemblyman Herb Heilmann; and in the back is Bill Clark
who also represents the Department of Labor.

I would like to call on now, Mrs. Ruotolo,

Chairman, Youth Employment, Consumers League of New Jersey.
ALTICE S RUOTOLO: My name is Alice S.
Ruotolo. I am Vice President of the Consumers League of
New Jersey and Chairman of its Youth Employment Committee.

As an indication of my personal interest in child
labor, my educational background and experience with
youth employment may be of interest to you.

I have had over 30 years of experience in the public
schools of Connecticut, New York and New Jersey, as teacher
and guidance counselor.

Almost 20 of these years were spent as placement
counselor on the central office staff of the Superintendent of
Newark schools. My work has been to survey Essex County
employers for opportunities in part-time employment for
students, and to direct these jobs to counselors in the
various high schools in the city. Dropouts and graduates
came directly to me for assistance in placement in full time jobs.
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As to my education: I have a B.S., M.A. ard have complcted credits for Ph. D.
degrees. While studying at Columbia for my baclelors degree (in 1939) in guidance
and personnel work, I was privileged to dn my field work in the Essex County Junior
Employment Service.

In the morning under the supervision of experienced placement officers, I
interviewed teen-age applicants for employment., I spent the afternoons seeking
econonic opportunities for them through interviews with personnel officers in factories,
banks, retail stores, lofts, diners, restavrants, blue print companies, drug stores,
New Jersey Bell Telephone, Public Service, Prudential, American, Mutual Benefit, and
Fireman's Insurance Companies, as well as libraries, hospitals, greenhouses aad

nurseries, éevcral farms in Eosex County, and many small business agencies. These
experiences were nost valuable when 1 later sought opénings for youth in !lewark
schools,

i was chairman of the Dssex Ccunty Committece for Economic Opportunities for
youth, and represented it at the .hite House Conference in 1960, This comnittee
studied employment opportunities in great depth, made broail surveys over a perlod
of six months, anc held frequent discussion mee*ings, Some of its members were
personnel officers from local industries ard had first hand experience to draw upon,
We found a concensus of opinion that the hild lLabor Law was not the reason for the
limited employment opportunities for minors unde; 18 in manufacturing., Tre rezal
reason was that many employers were conivinced by experience that employees under
18 years of age, although legally employed, were more likely to be involved ia
accidenits than more mature workers, and would affect the employer’s insurance costs,

Today I represent the Consuners Leacue.,

We have examined the bills numbered 4.207, A.108, A.109 and A.110 now belore
the Tegislature ani discussed them with many others who are'deeply concerned with

the Lizalth, education and welfare of youth,
T
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The Consumers League has followed the Child Labor Law ever since it was written
in 1940. We have seen it kept up to date as conditions changed-by the wise nse of
the administrator's authority to interpret the law, to add to the small list of
very hazardous employments prohibited for minors under 18 and to remove other employ-
ments from that list as new safeguards reduce the risks involved, making them reason-
ably safe for 16 year olds and in some instances, still younger workers.

For example, in 1958, after conferences with leading farm organizations, the
late Carl Holderman, then Commissioner or Labor and Industry, redefined the term
"power driven machinery" to excludec most standard office and domestic-type machines,
and also poultry feeders, egg graders, washers and coolers and milking machines,

That made it legal for children under 16 employed on farms to operate such machines.

The Commissioner also raised from 16 to 18 £he minimu age for employment with thrce
kinds of very hazardous farm machinery, corn plckers, haybalers and field choppers.
That. put those machines on the hazardous list, as the Farm Bureau had recomnended.
Other examples of good administrative regulations are included in the present
law, (See blue Labor Law booklet insert and ahtstract) Senator Sciro's recent
bill permitting vocational school graduates to be employed in hazardous occupations
for vhich they had completed training is a pood example of adaptability. GCood
amendments can help, too, and we were particul:zriy pleased when Senator Sciro
amended his bill to include employment certification so tuat these young well-
trained youth could be employed even in hazardocus occupations as scon as theyr
were graduated from High School.
Other examples could be ¢ited of the ways this law has been kept up to date
so successfully that today it meets most of the basic standards of such laws
. recormended by the Bureav of Labor standards and other standard setting agencies,
Ho law is pe-fect but our first r ecormendation to the Commission is that you

build on its streagth and strengthen its weak spots,
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The hcart of the law is the employmept cortification system through which it

is enforced and administereds In tris respect we think the regular and vacation
employment certificates now used in most occupations are basically the best and
inﬁidentally the most economical method anyone has devised. We are aware of the
criticism you have heard of it but we also find that many people who use it consider
it so good that as one employer said "why should anyone want to change a system that
works so well." At least part of the criticism of it appears to be the result of
misunderstandings which could be cleared up., lHowever, we find nothing in any of the
criticism to justify discarding that system and we urge the commission to preserve
it and extend its use,

The other forms of certification, the so-called special permits issued to
children employed ir azriculture ard some street trades, have proved less effective
as protection to the child and the emrl-yer and less economical for administration,
Je are aware of the difficulty of usine cmplayment certificates in these occu;rbi§ws
vt sugcest that the Cormiasinn explore the pocsibility of using ihe certificatle 1o
replace permits wherever possible,

Child»en in Lgriculture, The rercnt rerort of the ricnds Service Committee of

shecking conditions revealed in their survey of four states naturally leads to
inquiries about condltions in onr staté. Here we think New Jersey has made a gcod
start through our child labor and school attendance laws, special legislation for
micrants and the rezent Jorkmens Compensation amendment making insurance computsory
for all farm workers, They still have less protection than other children md
there are several improvements that we recommend for your attention.

First, the 10 hour day and 60 hour wecek for children from 12 up is surely
hard to justify, esnecially now that modern farmars‘keep the records needed
to enforce shorter hours., e énggest a maximum of not more than eight hcurs ¢
day and LO a week as in most other occu;ations, and no employment away from hcme

permitted under ag: 1lh.
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Tvwo of the best features of the law are the 16 year migimum for work with
tractors and other power-driven machines and the 18 year minimum for work wiin
certain of the most hazardous farm machinds. I° would be more useful if employment
certificates were required up to age 18, insteal of stopping at 16 as they do now.
without this provision in the law, a farmer might inadvertently let a lo year old
work with one of the machines on the hazardous list. An employment certificate
would protect the employer from such unintentional violation as it does in other

occupations,

In street trades, the only other occupation where special permits are still

used, the possibility of replacing some of them with employment certificates

might be explored.
Restaurants. The recent amendment permitting boys and girls as young as

sixteen to work until midnicht inrestaurants where liquor is served has led to

many complaints of children working even later, wWer ecommend its repeal.

I.D. Oord systonm

The proposed T D card sysiem would open the way to serlous ghuses. Wolle
we reslize 1t is not the intent, it eprears to be quite inadequate to protect |
young workers, nor doas it encourare employers to hire them. The Maryland
experiment 18 so new that it offers no precedent. There has been insufficient
time to test it in the courts in case of injury or illegal employment,

Hothing in the I D system is comparable to the present employment certification
which is both economical and effective, It prevents harmful employmeht before
it starts. The I 1) seems to rely on runishment after the illcgal employment

has begun, It would make enforcement of the lawv very difficult and costly.

The present Imploynent Certification

The present procedure for employment certification seems to be misunderstood
or miginterpreted. Factually, it is a simple process and far from cumbarscne when

directiives are carried out correctly.
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I have with me today an exhibit that I would like
to show to this organization, if you will be patient for
a minute. Now, I don't know whether you can see 1t from
there but I can talk from in front. This is the process
as we have it now.

The child takes his birth certificate to the
1ssuing officer. Now, the birth certificate is not the
only proof of age. There are several oOthers. If he doesn't
have a birth certificate that is no reason for holding up
his employment certificate. He may have many things, all
sorts of legal documents, not photostats. not affidavits., but
he would have to have a passport, an insurance which 1is
over a year old or something that is definitely a legal
document.

In this day and age very few children go into the
public schools in Newark without a birth certificate. They
are going to need it, I assure you, need some sort of proof
that he's alive when he gets his draiver's license. He'll
need 1t for the draft, he'll need it to get married, he'll
need it to die. He takes that birth certificate and goes
down to the issuing officer with the forms which he now
can get in school.

The first one in the City of Newark is the parent’s
permission. The parent’s application. This is not
absolutely necessary. Some states do not do it and some
do .. Some communities in the State of New Jersey do not
do it either.

The second one is a statement from the principal.
This is to certify that this boy, in giving his birth date.
has completed the work of whatever grade. He signs 1it.
Then he also says: 'To the best of my knowledge the minor
can do the work proposed without impairment to his or her
progress.

In the summertime, the child doesn't need this.

So, those are two that are not absolutely needed.
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The third one is the promise of employment. This
does not have to be on this form. It could be on a brown
paper bag. if necessary. Bambergers and Prudential have
always had their own forms. They don‘t have to have that.
So, in the summertime., you see, the child wouldn't need
these two, nor would he need this. He could go directly
to the factory or the employer.

This one 1s necessary, the health certificate.

Most children in our schools in Newark are examined every
year. That is a record within the school office. In
Newark they have an issuing officer, where we also have

a doctor that will examine the children free. But the
children can get this in their own schools at any time,
not the day before they get the job. So. in reality

now he has these four documents and his birth certificate.
He goes 1into the issuing officer. all in one day, and he
signs three copies - there is no reason why he shouldn't
do it all in one day, he's in school. he gets this one
from his principal, he gets all these forms in his school.
so that the only place he has to go is to an employer.

If T were 16 today and wanted a job and never had
a job before, I would take my birth certificate. I would
get my employer - this is the summertime - I'd get my
medical, and that's all.

Then, while he's there, and again in the presence
of the issuing officer, he signs three copies of his
employment certificate. One i1s mailed directly to the
employer. And the minute he gets that, the child can go
to work.

In many instances - as I say. I have been in this
section of Newark for years. and sometimes the child comes
in this afternoon and tomorrow afternoon he goes to work.

Another copy is left in the school, the issuing
officer, the local board of education. The other one 1is
sent down to the Department of Labor. If they find an error,
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they immediately get the child off.

Last night, I talked to an issuing officer of 20
or 30 years experience in Newark. I asked him how many
times he had things rejected and he said. "about twice"
because they're very careful; the issuing officers are
trained. experienced staff and they certainly make very.
very few mistakes.

Now let's turn to the ID card. A child of 12
makes out his own application - this is in Maryland, it
has been i1n operation only a few months, - I talked to
Dana Johnson down there and he said it was working out
pretty well but they haven'’'t spread it very far. I
talked to two employers in Baltimore and they said - one
was a man, insurance director, and I said: "How is 1t
working out in your office?" He said, "I don‘t know, I'll
have to ask my secretary, she does it." That’s not the
spirit of the law. It's the employer, not his secretary.
somebody who isn 't trained.

So this child has this little paper of instructions.
He then has to fill this out, thin paper. carbon paper.
and please don't spindle the hard paper because 1t s going
to be computerized. On that one piece of paper, he has
his name, his address, his parents, the school he goes to.
the health record, and his social security number. and
that sort of thing.

Now a child of 12 will make many mistakes with that.
Those of us who teach school know that. In Baltimore
they have one class in 7th grade social studies and they
fill them out there automatically. However not every
child 1s 12 years old in the 7th grade, and that would be
another very difficult piece of manipulation.

In the summertime, that child, 12 years old, would
have to do that himself. There are many errors. Mr.
Johnson told me that. For this reason, they have a corrective.
This little slip at the end. That’s sent back to the child.
you've made a mistake in your social security or you forgot
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your health record, or whatever. This going back and
forth takes a long time.

Now, you see the yellow card there. This 1s what
they use in Baltimore. This Commission probably ¥nows
all about it but maybe the other people don’'t. This
has the child’'s birth date, social security number.

Nobody witnesses his signature on it. It comes to him
through the mail. either at his home, if 1t's summertime.
or at the school. It should be processed in a few hours
but we're not sure. However . that signature is not valid.
Nobody has witnessed it. The back carries instructions
in very small print, a warning to employers and a warning
to the permit holder. If this child is hired illegally.
if he works 1llegally. he has been hired illegally. If

he works 1llegally, this card may be revoked and he won't
be able to work until he's 18. If he loses it, if another
person steals 1t, 1f he borrows 1t, 1it’'s going to cost
that child $2.00. Between the ages of 12 and 18 there
may be a great many $2.00.

Now. the other four documents there - this is what
the employer fills out. He has 48 hours after the child
comes to work for him before he fills this out. In 48
hours. I don‘t know if the law covers protection for that
child. I am not an expert on that. I don't know.
However. this is done in quadruplet.

I spoke to two or three people that I know in my
neighborhood - one of them is a delicatessen store man,
and he said, "I couldn'‘t make that out." He said,"I can't
do anything but sign my own name. My wife makes out all
my documents and my son makes up my 1income tax." So we
would have a great many employers who would not be able to
manage this at all. And, of course, very few small
businesses have typewriters. So this would have to be
done by hand.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: On the promise of employment.
do these same people fill that out?
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MRS. RUOTOLO: Say that again?

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: On the promise of employ-
ment --

MRS. RUOTOLO: Yes. 1it's very simple.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Does the same fellow fill
that out?

MRS. RUOTOLO: Yes. It's very simple. I intend to
employ this minor. Now, the boy may write in his own
name and the type of industry - the boy may do that. Then
the man signs his signature. The rest of it, his wages and
hours, he certainly can put a check before hours and he
certainly can do the figures. We have never had any
complaint in Newark about people that couldn't fill out
the promise of employment.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Well, is this promise of
employment that much more difficult than this one?

MRS. RUOTOLO: Oh, very. In the first place, it's
in extremely small print and it's done in triplicate -
I'll take that back, it’'s done in quadruplet, in four
pieces. and it is not sent to the Department of Labor.
This is sent to the Department of Education. The
Department of Education does not enforce the law. ' In
Baltimore, they send it to the Department of Labor
directly. not to the Department of Education.

These forms here are things that the employer
might have to do. You've made a mistake. It's sent back
to him. Here there 1s another mistake, you gave him
illegal work - it's sent back to him. So he has four
little documents. Every employer would have that, he
would be subjected to that.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: If he made a mistake.

MRS. RUOTOLO: If he made a mistake, yes.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well, what happens if ours
make a mistake?

MRS. RUOTOLO: Well, because it's done personally
and it's done in the issuing office, it is captured

immediately. It doesn't have to go to Trenton and back
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again.

I spoke to Mr. O‘Toole last night. I said.
"What about these promises of employment?" He said.
"We often hold them up if they're not made out right.
We often do."

I have a school nurse with me today too and she
said very often we hold up this medical report too.

If a boy comes in, for instance, with immediate need for
dental work, they do not give him a certificate, 1f it's
serious. Also, if he needs glasses. They don‘t put him
out to work without his glasses. That might hold up
somebody for three or four weeks.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: What 1s an i1ssuing officer?
You keep saying that.

MRS. RUOTOLO: An issuing officer 1is a person to
whom the Superintendent of Schools has delegated his
authority i1n a central place in every community. 1In
Newark. it‘s in the Board of Education, downtown: in
Glen Ridge. it'*s in the High School; in smaller com-
munities it's in the high school.

ASSEMBLYMAN FENWICK: In the summer too?

MRS . RUOTOLO: In summer, yes. I asked at the
Board of Education and they told me that out of the 600
school districts in the State of New Jersey they knew
of no district that did not keep an office open during
the summer for business and. therefore, if that community
wanted to shorten this business - and I am all for
shortening it - don't misunderstand me - my work is to
get jobs for youngsters and I am very much in sympathy
with them -- if that particular community is being held
up. then the question should be solved there but don't change
the law that works right. It isn’'t the law that's at fault,
1t’'s the machinery that's set up. All it needs is a little
oiling. It's the personnel involved in getting those

employment papers out.
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Now, I have had two or three criticisms. It takes
a boy three weeks, four weeks, a month. There is some
very good reason why that is held up. a very good reason.
Sometimes it‘s health; sometimes they have to inquire
into this employment, the employer too. they have had
trouble with him before and they‘re not going to send
another child to him. So there are reasonable, logical
reasons why the paper might be held up for a while. 1It's
nothing to get excited about because most children can
get them within 24 hours.

Another thing I would like to bring up here 1is the
fiscal report attached to 110. The system as we have it
now, if it is changed to an ID card, this little card.
instead of what goes out to the employer before he's
hired, it’s going to cost the State of New Jersey. the
first year, $309,000. The succeeding years it'‘s a little
bit less.

Now the breakdown of that fiscal report., I notice,
has $96.000 for a computer. That’s rental and that would
be annually. This is a big burden to put on the State of
New Jersey right now.

I noticed the other night, the Department of Education
Has the biggest budget among all of our departments in the
State.

So I said, actually it's a simple problem, it's far
from cumbersome, when the directives are carried out. Now.
if the directives are not carried out, that'‘s something
that should be solved. There is a question there in some
communities. the community itself should clear it up.

Uniform directives from the Department of Education
to Superintendents in all 600 school districts of the State
need uniform interpretation in each community. This would
eliminate the frustration some youth experience and also
eliminate the delay for the employer.

It is not the Child Labor Law but its interpretation
and implementation which need attention. No child should
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have to wait three weeks in one community while in the
next community the whole process can be accomplished in
less than 48 hours.

Thank you for your attention. The Consumers
League has already offered and continues to offer to
this Commission the benefit of our long experience and
our extensive records in the field of the Child Labor Law
of New Jersey.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Mrs. Ruotolo, thank you
very much for obviously a well thought out statement.

I would like, however, to ask a couple of questions.

In the first place, the fiscal note of $309,000,
as far as I know, is accurate. The only thing that this
does not show is the relief at the local level, issuing
officers, employees, and so forth, which - as a matter
of fact, there is quite a severe violation in this area.
The law reads that the issuing officer means the
superintendent of schools, supervising principal or
teacher. Many of these are now being issued by a
secretary. So there is a pretty severe violation in that
area.

MRS. RUOTOLO: That is not the law. This is a
question of the directive --

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: It is the law.

MRS. RUOTOLO: Yes, but I say the violation should
come from a directive from the Commissioner of Education,
not the Department of Labor.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: What I'm trying to get at
is, I was trying to pinpoint my discussion on the $309,000.
From the issuing officers that I've talked to, there would
be severe saving at the local level, school budget level,
if this issuing were being done at the State level. So the
$309,000 may cost the State that but no where in the
fiscal note do we show the relief at the local level,

and there would be relief.
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MRS. RUOTOLO: Well, I am not going to argue money
but I was wondering about the efficiency of a local
issuing agent who knows that child and knows his community
and knows his employers and not trying to send a child
out to a dangerous employer. This has been found again
and again. I know I had a 17 year old runner. I mean,
those things happen.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: But you can“t blame the
church because somebody robbed the poor box. But what I
want to get at is the fact that $309.000 1is a real, true,
honest figure at the State level but there there
undoubtedly would be a savings. And I can only make this
as conjecture. the same as you have because neither of
us have any real experience on the ID card system.

MRS. RUOTOLO: I'‘m just taking the fiscal note.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Yes. Does anyone else have
any questions?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Mrs. Ruotolo, we ve heard
about having to have a separate card for every single
job. In other words. a boy cuts a lawn or rakes leaves.
Would you not approve a card that said, this boy is legal
for raking leaves so he could rake leaves anywhere? I
mean. do you see how we could simplify that?

MRS. RUOTOLO: Yes, very easily. because that's a
casual job and needs no employment certificate.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: It‘s regular. I mean, if
he comes every Saturday, that‘'s a regular job.

MRS. RUOTOLO: Well, then he goes i1n as domestic
service, I presume, or agriculture. That would be a question
for the Department of Labor. Agriculture has a permit,
Mrs. Fenwick.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Yes, but you see when
you re living in a suburb you can‘t call it agriculture.
I mean, all these things are phony. what I was thinking
was help us with a simplification so that the child can
be protected. Here is a card that says he can do legally
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chores around the house, indoors and out, whether it's
regular, whether it's casual. You couldn’t have
agriculture in Summit. And this is what we need to deal
with. Could you help us with some ideas on that?

MRS. RUOTOLO: I'm not an expert, of course, but
I can give you ideas. Antying that has to do with the
ground is agriculture by the very sense of the word. I
mean the word itself, the root.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well, suppose they're
raking a driveway?

MRS. RUOTOLO: Well, that is still ground under-
neath the driveway. I mean, this would still be in the
line of agriculture. Cutting the grass, raking the
leaves, fixing the garden, trimming the trees, all of
those things, in my estimation, would be agriculture.
However, I'm not an expert. You ought to go really to
the front.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well, what I'm trying to
get at is not your definition of agriculture but your
ideas for simplifying so that a boy does not have to
get three things, because you know, Mrs. Ruotolo, you're
an expert in the system. But I can only tell you, I
talk to the young people I see employed in the A&P. Now
that's a good employer. We've had boys in that A&P for
a long, long time. The last boy I spoke to there, it
took him three months to get his permit.

MRS. RUOTOLO: That's an unusual case. I would
like to have the name and the file on it.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well, I would be happy to.
But I am just saying this is the way it works. You know
how it should work. I hear about it, complaints from
parents and talking to young people, from the way it is
working. And if we could just simplify it so that, for
example, you would say that this boy is certified to
work after school hours or Saturdays, regularly, in -
grocery stores; this boy is certified to work as a chore
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boy, indoors, outdoors, around the house, - you don‘'t
have to get separate permits for agriculture and
polishing the brass. You see what I mean? It all gets
too complicated.

MRS, RUOTOLO: You all have that yellow abstract,
I'm sure, and agriculture takes i1n all of these things
that you‘ve mentioned.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Floors in the houses?

MRS. RUOTOLO: That'‘s domestic.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: So then you would have
to have a separate certificate, one for the agriculture,
if he's going to work outdoors and rake leaves, ardone
if he comes indoors and helps you with the polishing.

MRS. RUOTOLO: Well, those are both little permits.
You can get them down at your issuing office.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well. we're going to get
rid of permits according to you.

MRS. RUOTOLO: I beg your pardon?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: You salid we should try
to stick to the certificates and eliminate permits.

MRS. RUOTOLO: No. I say some method of uniform
employment certificate. And as far as we can see, this
one is the best.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Then what I'm saying is,
wouldn't a certificate for employment in a certain
category, instead of having to get three separate permits
for each job, - I mean. this doesnit seem sensible, Mrs.
Ruotolo.

MRS. RUOTOLO: Well, you see. you have three dif-
ferent employers and they may be three different types
of employers. Now, as a placement counselor. I never would
place a babysitter for the reason that I did not know under
what circumstance that child might be working at ten. eleven,
twelve o'clock at night. Therefore, I never would allow
anybody that I knew of to give working papers to a baby-
sitter. However. between the two sets of parents., that's
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a parental thing. One reason is, you cannot enforce the
law if you don't know where the child is working or
the circumstance under which he is working. I wouldn't
like to tell you about the order I had one day in Newark
for a baby sitter. I didn't send anybody there but somebody
else did. And when they got there the baby was a 16 year
old boy. Now, we couldn't investigate that case, you see.
That's why we, as counselors, never like to send out baby-
sitters. However, if you are having a girl wax your floors,
do the ironing, wash dishes, do the inside of the windows,
that's a domestic chore and she gets her domestic certificate,
a domestic service certificate or permit if she is going
to do it regularly. However, you have a girl today,
Saturday,she says goodbye to you and you don't say to
her, come next Saturday and the next Saturday, then it's
casual. She doesn't need a certificate.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Yes, but what I'm trying to
get at is, have you any suggestions for making this
simpler so that, for example, you have a boy of 14 and
you've investigated that he can do this kind of work and
you are perfectly specific as to what kind of work, chores
inside andfoutside the house. Have you any suggestions
as to how we could do that or do you think a boy at 14 you
would have to go and see exactly which house he's going
to work in?

MRS. RUOTOLO: I think it would be safer. We've
had some very, very bad experiences. I don't want to
give any gruesome stories here. But you see, there is a
permit now, an agriculture permit, that a boy can have for
agriculture. There is a certificate for a domestic service.
And, therefore, the householder who has his own insurance
is much more secure with that than on the casual basis because
in case of accident on the casual basis there is nothing that
would put a ceiling on what the owner could be charged.
There is no ceiling.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: You have no suggestion, then,
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for simplifying. You think that for every job he gets,
he ought to get a separate certificate for that job.

MRS. RUOTOLO: Yes. I think that'’s definitely
the child's protection. Now. every guideline we have.
every document we have, - these are from the labor standards
in Washington. and I have a green sheet that I must pass
around to you. They are experts in this and every single
one of them says the child must have a separate certificate
for every job and it must be mailed to him before he
goes to work. This 1s the weakness of the yellow plastic
card. Nobody knows where that child is until after he's
hired then the certificate is sent out. The present
one, before the child goes to work the certificate is in
the employer‘s hands, and the issuing officer knows where
he works, and within 24 hours the Department of Labor knows
where he works. And this is very important.

I would like to just let you have these (passing
out sheets) because these are experts. I'm not an expert
on the law. These are people who know what they're talking
about through the years. And you can see, all the way down.
they talk about a certificate being mailed to the employer
before the child is hired. and that is his protection. Now
this other thing, little permits for agriculture and
a certificate for domestic service. But the agriculture
thing that they use on the farm could also be for agriculture
in your garden.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well, I don‘t know. It has
a very inhibiting effect on employers.

MR. SIERGEJ: Mrs. Ruotolo, may I ask a few questions,
please?

MRS. RUOTOLO: Yes.

MR. SIERGEJ: I do want everyone to understand that
I almost gave up in having our adult population do something
for our young people. Mrs. Ruotolo knows me and I take
an opposite position from Mrs. Ruotolo.

I have been in the employment business of young
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people full time since 1939. I have effected over

70,000 job; placements of young people, such as part time,
temporary, vacation, jobs for graduates, job for dropouts.
Finally, the Governor has decided to get somebody positive
on this Commission.

There are a number of questions that I have.

And, Mrs. Ruotolo, you and I take opposite sides on a
few things.

Numwyer one, I do placement in the whole domestic
service field but there is a technique to use. In my
years, since '39, I have had only three complaints in
this whole area. In the Youth Placement Service, you've
got to set it up right or you don't do it. If you don't
do it, that's another thing. I can elaborate on that
without taking the people's time here.

Going into the issue of working papers, each
school, before they enter a student, must have some
recognition of that child*'s date of birth. It is so
simple to look at the school record. The school has the
authority to say that this is the birth of the child.
by passport, by birth certificate, by baptismal record
or whatever it is. 1Isn't it ridiculous and antiquated
to have this kid present a birth certificate, baptismal
record, etc., etc., each time for any particular
indication of wanting to go to work? Immediately we can
look at the school record. We know when this child was
born. Now, if there is a deviation, somebody coming in
from another community, and so on, and we don't have it,
that’'s another matter. But that's very minor. We
know our kids from the kindergarten right up to the time
they graduate.

Doctor*s form. If a kid takes gym, they're pretty
active. The only way they can be taken away from gym,
because gym is required by law, you can't graduate unless
you've had it for four years of school - if we know
that a kid is taking gym, that kid, I'd say in 999 cases
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out of 1,000, can go into the legalized employment area
that right now the Labor Law says they can go into.
whether it's odd jobs, whether it's in a store, or
whatever it may be. Every time we have a physical. it
costs the community at least three or four dollars to
have the doctor examine him. Doctors are not available
on Saturdays, Sundays or Wednesdays.

If an employer calls today and says., I have a
truck load of something come in, can you send me down
five or six kids, what do you do about it?

When you open up employment opportunities for
young people, where they need extra help at the time,
they can't use their regular help for it and they want
to help young people. This is a day to day procedure.
But by what you're saying and the law definitely states
now, and I stick by the law, we can’t send five or six
kids down there because they do not have working papers.
Maybe by tomorrow; if this kid had working papers before,
you sign this promise of employment - we send a kid down
today. you sign this promise of employment and come
back to the working paper office and the working paper
officer must be there personally to sign this, and then
maybe tomorrow you can get them.

But these are jobs that we‘re talking about, the
area of jobs that young people can work at and employers
are willing to take them, if the door was open for them.

Now, one other question which you brought up, and,
of course, this is a bombshell, so far as I am concerned -
you mention local autonomy --

MRS. RUOTOLO: Say that again?

MR. SIERGEJ: Local autonomy to do what 1is good
for the young person.

We in education are just about taking everything
over but babysitting, in fact, we‘re babysitting. We
remember the time when there were many of these things
that are services that our schools are giving toward the
parents, toward the kids, were not there. Mine was one
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of the first, placement function, and under Essex
County Junior Employment Service, Mr. Meyers, Herb
Meyers, was one of the first men involved in this.

MRS. RUOTOLO: I worked with him.

MR, SIERGEJ: Right. I got a little of my back-
ground from him. But times have changed so considerably
from the time we had surveys made. I'm sure you have
young boys coming in - we can tell just in our sports
area -- you have young boys coming in, particularly in
your urban areas, where we have to really take a hard
look at waht's going on in our urban areas with our young
people compared to down maybe in the Tuckerton area where
kids are maybe living on 20 acre farms and so on. But
we've got to be concerned about these 15 year old kids,
62, 190 to 200 pounds, mature. Psychologically, it has
been proven that they are mature physically at age 14.

But they're maturing, their health factors are there.

Our unions hawve hélped an awful lot in this whole area

of protection. So, why do we have to go through complete
details to get these things?

Why would you have the objection to saying, here's
a card, sonny, you can work in any store during this year?
Anymore than a driver'‘'s license. You can drive for one
year. Now, at the end of the year come back and renew it.
It's no good after that. Because then we can check our
records. Is he taking gym? Then he must be pretty
physically capable. If he's not, then he must have a note
from the doctor.

These are the things we're talking about. Baby
sitting? Why can't a youngster? Or in the domestic
field, as long as you have the control, local autonomy.

Now I'm saying this, going back to the one question
I have, and you mentioned this before: Permit local
autonomy by qualified personnel to deviate in their
communities for the positive employment benefit of the
individual youngster. Is there anything wrong with that?
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MRS. RUOTOLO: Would you repeat that again? This
thing is distorted in sound.

MR, SIERGEJ: Permit local autonomy, which means
the local people, I in Plainfield.

MRS. RUOTOLO: You mean :the counselor?

MR. SIERGEJ: I'm not talking about politics. In
fact, keep politics completely out of this. This is one
of my recommendations that we should set up a very
active youth commission of a political nonentity of people
who are involved with young people through their lives
to take care of their needs. I don't want to see five
Republicans and four Democrats because I saw this under
Senator Shershin, I saw this other thing.

But let's go back to this. I would like to just
ask, what objection do you have to the questions both of
us have given you, of giving a sort of blanket permit
for a boy to work in a store, as in agriculture we have
what we call a six months permit, the boy can work in
agriculture with this card. Correct?

MRS. RUOTOLO: Yes.

MR. SIERGEJ: Why should it be any different in
another area?

MRS. RUOTOLO: That's what I said to Mrs. Fenwick.
Why not have that sort of thing for the boy who is working
around in your garden. It is agriculture.

MR. SIERGEJ: Well, I'm talking about all other
areas of employment. Why can't he go to work for A&P?
Now today they have to lay you off at A&P because top
management says business is slow. Now he can go to
Sears Roebuck or go to I don't care where but still
in the retail establishment field, the same type of
operation. What is wrong in that?

MRS. RUOTOLO: You see, Mr. Siergej, you have
to have a responsible employer for every child.

MR. SIERGEJ: Each community should develop its
own responsibility. 1In fact, employers have to become
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aware that youth has to be served. I predicted 15

years ago, our youth are going to explode and they've
exploded, because of the negative attitude taken toward

a lot of things and particularly in the area of employ-
ment. Employers are deathly afraid of hiring a kid, period.

MRS. RUOTOLO: In getting ready for today, I
interviewed quite a few personnel people in Newark and
thereabouts, and each person that I spoke to said, "I
like the employment certification now. When a child
comes to me I know that this is authoritative information.
I know that the schools have verified his age; I know
that he has no particular physical disability; and I
wouldn't think of hiring him without that. I do not
want to be the sole arbiter of whether that child is
equipped to do the particular job that I'm offering
him. So my security is in having authority, the issuing
officer of the Department of Education and the Department
of Labor, before I hire that boy. Then I feel quite
secure and I will give him a job. But if I don't feel
secure, I'm not going to give him a job."

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: The only insecurity is
on account of‘the law. I mean, I don't know, I am a
recent arrival on this Commission and the people who
talk to me don't talk to me because I'm coming here or
for any other reason than to express their feelings. But
as one school principal told Mrs. Hawkins and me, half
of the certificates he signed, the children were younger
than they said they were. He knew they had to have the
employment, not just because they needed money but because
their characters needed the employment. There was the
principal of a school and he told this to Mrs. Hawkins and
me right out there.

MRS. RUOTOLO: I was there that day but I didn't
think that was very good for the character training of
the child for the principal to accede to the fact that he
was older than he really was.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: But it shows that the
law - when good people do things for the benefit of
children that are against the law and not for their
own advantage, there is something wrong with the law.

I think what we need to do is to be adamant in our
protection of the child. But we must understand that
this situation is not working. And I agree with Mr.
Siergej, I think it is causing some of the explosion.
These children are frustrated and the employers just
say, it‘s too much of a headache.

MRS. RUOTOLO: Today I talked with a man who
works with youths, thousands of youths, and he said,
"Mrs. Ruotolo, there are thousands of youngsters that
have been out of school now for ten weeks and many of
them have found jobs and they're not going to go back to
school, period." So it has not done those children
any good to have this work experience. I believe in
work experience if it's properly controlled and suitable
to the child. I'm a firm believer in it, but not to
the detriment of his complete development of character
and certainly not to lie about his age. And I think
in the long run you find that our security, the present
method is secure. It protects the child. It also
gives great confidence to the employer. And this might
open the way to less scrupulous employers. For instance,
the principal that said he would agree to the boys age
was really not being very scrupulous.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: But he knows what the
child needs.

MRS. RUOTOLO: I know, dear. But get him welfare
or something else. I am most compassionate with the child
who needs care and needs money, but not to lie to him or to
be part of his lie.

Was there something else, Mr. Siergej?

MR. SIERGEJ: Yes, I want to make sure that we‘re
all clear on this. We've discussed the health, welfare and
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safety of our youngsters in the Commission and we're
very adamant about this. I am completely because I'm
involved with young people all the time. I don't care
whether it's as chairman of a youth commission or a
youth committee in a YMCA, the little league, and so
on.

Now, going back to this one point of one card for
any employer. We still put the onus on the employer to
whom this youngster would show his card. He goes from
Sears Roebuck to A&P. A&P, before he can hire that
youngster, can give you a call, can give the working
official a call saying, Johnny Jones has just come in
with his card, is he still available according to the
rules for work. There is the only onus. And I think
employers, knowing this, could very easily go through
this instead of going through the complete routine of
another and another paper and another this and another
that.

MRS. RUOTOLO: Well, I think the authorities -
I'm not the biggest authority in the country by any
manner or means, but the green sheet that I have given
to you there is authoritative. These are big people who
have dealt with these questions and are dealing with
them in thousands. We deal in thousands, of course, in
the City of Newark, the biggest city in the State. They
say the best and the only way of protecting the child and
also protecting the employer is to have an employment
certificate mailed to him by the issuing officer with the
approval of the Department of Education and the Department
of Labor - mailed to him, and the next day, whenever he
gets it, it's usually 24 or 48 hours, - unless the
machinery needs oiling. Now, with that, I am most
sympathetic. I don't want any single child in the State
of New Jersey to be held up three weeks for his working
papers. And I don't think it's necessary. And if those
cases were given to me, I would like very much to make
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a study.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Mrs. Ruotolo, we don't
want to cut you off, and I appreciate your position. I
would just thank you very much for being with us today.

Could I ask the rest of you not to repeat the
things Mrs. Ruotolo has brought up today because she
has covered this fairly well.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Mr. Chairman, I just have
one additional question.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Oh, excuse me.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Mrs. Ruotolo, I see here
you have three items from child labor authorities, the
last one is dated 1964. I see that the one above is
when James Mitchell was Secretary of Labor, and I wonder
if you could tell me how old these two other: statements
are. Are they current?

MRS. RUOTOLO: They are still on the books, yes.
I called up and visited, in fact., in Washington and they
say these are still the rules and regulations and the
thoughts behind all of their legislation as of today.
The Federal Labor Standards, as you know, are very well
established.

Now that 1little lavender book I gave you shows
how closely New Jersey follows what the standards are in
Washington. Not everybody has to have that little slip
from the parents but New Jersey does. New Jersey has
every single one. On the back, I think, Mr. Chumney, -
on the back there, do you see? New Jersey follows the
birth certificate and the parents' permission all the
way down the line. In fact, in the White House Conference
in !60 I had a dozen people come to me and say, "Mrs.
Ruotolo, I wish our state had as good a law as the State
of New Jersey. We envy you." And we do have a very good
record, you know, fewer accidents in New Jersey than almost
any state in the union.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Thank you very much.
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MRS. DE HAUT: Excuse me, I have a guestion.

Mrs. Ruotolo, in your many years of ekperience have you
had many complaints about the procedure we have now?

MRS. RUOTOLO: You mean from the employer?

MRS, DE HAUT: Yes.

MRS. RUOTOLO: ©No, I have never had an employer
say to me, I don't like this method.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Well, excuse me, let me
be the first one then, because I have a lumber yard and
a hardware store and I have youngsters,my own, one ten
and one seventeen, I don't hire them, even though they
are my own children, because I just fear that I will have
a violation. I happen to have a planing mill next to my
lumber yard and about 75 feet from my hardware stove
and my fear is that some child, totally unauthorized, but
working in my hardware store, would walk through my mill
and get into trouble. So I would rather just forget
about it. I won't worry about them and they don‘t worry
about me and I’'1l1l just have to live with 18 year olds
and above..

MRS. RUOTOLO: You're a good father.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: I just don‘t think it's
right, and this is the point that I want to see corrected.
It isn’t that I want to shut your time off but we have to
hear 20 people between now and 2:30. And, again, our
purpose was to. hear from you, not argue with you but to
hear your side of it, which we appreciate.

MRS. RUOTOLO: I asked for these slots of time
because, you know, today we have with us in our very same
group here a great many organizations to be recognized, and
the next one I would like you to recognize is the
representative of the National Council of Catholic Women,
Ethel wille.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Just one second, Mrs. Ruotolo,
I know that Mr. Marciante asked to leave here before
12 o'clock. Can this be worked out?
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MRS. RUOTOLO: I asked for thése slots from Mr.
Moore about a month ago.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: All right, then we will
hear from the lady from this group.
ETHETL WILLE: I am Ethel Wille, National
Director, National Council of Catholic Women. T
represent the province of New Jersey which includes
the Archdioceses of Newark, Paterson and Trenton. I
was a school administrator in the public schools of
Newark for over 25 years. So my thinking is very much
along Mrs. Ruotolo‘s lines, and I have a statement I will
read to you. You have asked most of the questions of
Mrs. Ruotolo that I would have been asked, so to save time,

I will read my statement,

(Statement follows)
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e Taw Jersey Child Labor Law passed in 1940
after careful studv and with the advice and counsel
of the personnel from the Children's Bureaa and
revresentation of labor, industry, educatinn, safety
snd welfare has been and still is considered the best
in the nation. It has been updated as conditions
change through revision, interpretation of administrative
regulations. Previous Commissions to rRevise the Laws
hava been condncted but no hasic chanages have ever heen
cecommended.

The resolution which provides fnr the settina un
0f a Comnission to Revise the Laws, nassed by the present
Leagislature, has caused much concern. Manv fear that
cthe revision mav be downward, thus weaXkaning the »wresant
existing laws.

‘'here has been a recent change in respeaci to minnrs-—
Age 16. 4“1his change permits a miner to work in a
restaurant until midnight on days not preceding a st
dav. This is dangerous tn the health and welfare «f
the child. 8ince this change in the law, the number of
vinlations have increased. dome /iinors have heen Known
£ work from 3 P.Me until 2 and 3 A.M. and sometimes
until 5 A.M. in places where ligquor is being sold and
consamad on the premises. They are beinay vaid ai the
rate of one dollac and £iftv cents per hour (31.52).
his 15 exploitation!  flore over these jobs should be
filled by adults who are in need of employment.

hool

(3

1

‘“he demand now is tn extend the law to nmermit 16
vear old girls to work in motels until midnight. MHMotel
life, generally speaking is a casual life, licuor mav
Nnr may not be served, but some natrons carry their own
sunpnly.

Motels are generally located ocutside the citv
limits and on highwavs where transportation is not alwavs
available. If a minor hasn't transpertation, she is
likely to accept a ride from anv one offering a ride.
This is dangerousl It is vicious. Anything could happen
to her.
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The present Employment Certificatior procedure for all minors
(Age 12 = 18) should be maintained as is. It makes the law en-
forceable. The minor obtains Promise nf Employment from his
nrasvective employer which states the nature of work, wages and
hours. Approval or disapproval of a particular job for a particute s
minor is made by the issuing officer of the local Board of Educatinn
and th~ Department of Labor bhefore employment. This procedure
prevents p%ssible exnloitation of the minor and it also protects the
~mplover thus avoiding possible fraud on the part of the minor as
the emnloyment certificate is mailed to the employer. Only 5% £
a1t nocupations are too hazardous for minors under 18 years of age,

Thi2 new method of certification being considered by the
Commission can prove very dangerous. This is, ie, the issuance of
the Identification Card, nnt by the Department of Labor and Industrv
kut kv the State Department of Education, thus setting un a "labor
d42ta bank™ in Trenton.

This nronosed I. D. Card is extremelv punitive for the child,
I+ must be shown to everv employer from the time he is 12 vears old
until he is 18 years old.

(1) If the card is lost, stolen or borrowed a revlacement
costs the child $2.00.

(2) If the child is illegally hired the I.D. Card may be
revoked and the right to work prohibited until the
minor becomes 18 years of age.

(3) The I.D. Card, precludes any employment counselling by
the school or issuing officer of local Board of Bducation.

(4) After the minor is hired, the employer sends an Employ-
ment Certificate to the 3tate Department of Education
NOT to the Department of Labor and Industry which is
responsible for enforcement of the law. This puts
additional responsibility on all employers of large or
small businesses. There will be many and various
interpretations of the laws as there are employers.
The minor may work many weeks illegally before the
Department of Labor inspects for possible violations.

A case in point. Recently a minor working where machinery was
used caught his hand in the machine, the result being the loss of
the hand. When the Department of Labor and Industry investigated
the case the employer claimed no responsibility as he contended
that he did not hire the worker. The boy was there on his own
accord in spite of the fact the boy had besn paid for his work.

38



There was no proof.

The issuance of I.D. Cards can only increase such incidents
and violations.

The National Council of Catholic Women strenously oppose the
revision of the present method of certification. It desires the
laws t0 be strengthened, if possible, and more strict enforcement
of the laws whenever and wherever violations exist.

Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Thank you, Miss Wille.

I would like to make a couple of statements here. I
notice that you and the previous speaker talked about
these violations in the restaurant industry. If you know
of these violations, are you turning them in? And are we
enforcing them?

MISS WILLE: I am not employed by the Labor Department.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: But you made a statement that
you know there are violations.

MISS WILLE: And I know that these have been turned
in by the Labor Department.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Is the Labor Department
enforcing these? I am going to ask this - there are two
members here from the Labor Department - could they, for
the next meeting of this Commission, --

MR. CLARK: I can answer that right now, sir. The
Labor Department, I can say emphatically, is enforcing
the Child Labor Laws. Let there be no question about
that. Every violation that is wilful is either alleviated
or prosecuted in the court. For the past year or two we've
had over 80 cases that went to court.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: That encourages me then, that
these are violations of the law and violations are being
prosecuted. I am very pleased to hear that.

MR. CLARK: Not necessarily being prosecuted. If
they are willful, they're being alleviated, and we resort

to prosecution as a last recourse. For every accident
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that's wilfully caused and we can substantiate, a charge
is filed in the court against that employer.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Right. I am very pleased
to hear that because I was concerned that they weren't.

It was indicated here by the speakers that these were
just going on.

MR. CLARK: Well, we can always do things better, you
know. It’s easy to say let's have better enforcement. I
wish we could but it takes more money too, you know.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: You have no sudgestions for
simplification, then.

MISS WILLE: No.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: I just want to make one more
note here so that this also doesn't go out as a pink
cloud or a grey cloud.

The fact that these youngsters work in these
restaurants doesn't mean that they are in serving liquor
because the law says they can't take orders, cannot
prepare or serve liquor. But what it has opened up for
an awful lot of youngsters is the opportunity to park cars,
the opportunity to shovel sidewalks, which they couldn’'t
do before, and the opportunity to cut a lawn, which they
couldn't do before. So, you see, there are many other
jobs connected with places where alcoholic beverage is
sold that youngsters could do, and it would be very
similar to working on a farm, such as cutting grass, trimming
hedges, and so forth, which prior to this time they could
not do. So the law, you know, wasn't changed just for the
sake of serving alcoholic beverage. Furthermore, they also
have the problem, when they serve alcoholic beverage, of
the closing down of the institution itself for an extended
period, which is awfully costly.

MR. SIERGEJ: May I just add to that. 1It's opening
up opportunities in our food industries which our young
people have just been not knowing about. The word
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"culinary" is a Greek word to our young people. I've

had three of our seniors this year now interested in the
culinary trades. We've had to go to foreign countries to
get what we want. Our trades have to be opened up. In
the whole auto body field, for instance, do you know that
some of our big companies, for their whole body field, are
going to Colombia to get their whole auto body shop and
the foreman is the spokesman for them. And these people
are hardworking people and making the big money which

our young people in this country should be given the
opportunity to be exposed to under real strict conditions.
Enforcement - this alleviate, I don't like. Mr. Employer
you're wilfully taking advantage of this youngster, fine
him. Set the fine up so that it's going to be prohibitive.
But do it right. This kiss and make up, anymore than our
FTC does, cease and desist - wilfully, you know that you've
done a wrong.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Mr. Chairman, I have a question.
I would like to know why the speaker feels so strongly
that the Department of Education is incapable of handling
this system.

MISS WILLE: I didn't get your question.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Why do you feel so strongly
that the New Jersey Department of Education is incapable
of administering the system?

MISS WILLE: I didn't say it was incapable but there
is a lot of red tape before the child is finally recognized
and the work that he wants to do.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Red tape is your reason for that
statement?

MISS WILLE: It's very important. I think the issuing
officer should know the kind of a job the boy or the girl
is going to take, whether it's in his ability to take it,
and the hours he can work, and he should keep track of him.
I'm interested in the fact that children are being exploited
and I object to that. And I object to girls working the
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hours they‘r working and the places they're working.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Do you have any specific
examples you could bring to our attention?

MISS WILLE: Pardon?

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Do you have any specific
examples of what you're objecting to that you could bring
to our attention?

MISS WILLE: I'm objecting to girls working in motels,
principally.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Well, do you have the name of
a particular hotel or motel or girl that you could give us,
or a location?

MISS WILLE: The location i1s - most of the motels are
located outside of the city limits. Motel life, generally
speaking, is a casual life. Liquor may not be sold or it
may be sold on the premises, but most people carry their
own. There are a lot of things that could happen to a
girl at the age of 16 outside the city, where there is no
transportation, no way of getting home unless somebody picks
her up.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: I sincerely appreciate what
you're trying to say. My problem is, for instance, because
of the nature of my employment I have to attend meetings
quite frequently at motels in the Middlesex County area:

I have never seen juvenile employment there and I wonder
if you could tell me where these cases of juvenile
employment are taking place and what kinds of violations
are occurring.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Specifically. He's asking
for a specific situation.

MISS WILLE: We have no specific instances at the
present.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Thank you.

MISS WILLE: It's what might happen. This is what
we're taking care of, that’s what we're worried about, the
moral side of it.
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ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Mr. Chairman, this is not
directed at the witness, however, I would like to ask if
it would be possible for the Department of Labor and
Industry to give us a breakdown for some current period
of the kinds of employment of juveniles, geographically
chronologically broken down by age; the hours of work
that are actually being performed, both in duration and
according to times of the day: and a list of the violations,
the complaints that have been made, the findings of Labor
and Industry, the types of complaints, convictions, if any,
or whether they be administrative or judicial.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Bill Clark, can you answer that?

MR. CLARK: Yes, it can be done but you are asking us
to tie up maybe ten people for about six months for that
much detail. And we would be taking them off enforcement.
So, it can be done if we're asked to do it. I wouldn't
volunteer such. I can give it to you in general, tell you
what the violations were last year; we can tell you where
kids are working in general but i1f you want a geographical
breakdown by Newark and all the cities, it would be a
tremendous job. We could give you a list of our court
cases. No problem there. But for such specifics, we'd
tie up an awful lot of people for a long time. There are
a couple of hundred thousand kids that work each year and
each case, at this point, would have to be analyzed
specifically.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: I'm sympathetic to the fiscal
problem. My wife has it every time she goes to the grocery
store. I don't understand how we can really be doing our
job if this information is not immediately available and
if these kinds of statistics aren’'t being kept. I would,
as a member of the Commission and a Legislator, find
acceptable that information you can make immediately
available, but I do feel that the greater detail is necessary
on a routine basis and I would like to have that if and

when possible.
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MR. CLARK: See, we don't have it on a geographical
basis. First of all, the question of geographic, what would
it be? each school in each town? That's a problem. We
have general statistics on violations.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Well, how do I separate what
the problem is in Cape May as compared to Newark or
Jersey City?

MR. CLARK: We can give you a general breakdown on
the southern part of the State and the northern part of
the State. By geographic, do you mean every little town?

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: If you could break it from rural
to suburban and urban, I would appreciate 1t.

MR CLARK: I think that Miss Newmark, who is here,
is supervisor of that and is immediately familiar with it.
How much of the information that the Assemblyman asked
for can we immediately give him?

MRS. NEWMARK: We could give him the number of inspections
made, the number of employers that have been in for
violation and the type of violation. But we can’'t give
you - at least, it would require a great deal of
statistical study to give you the number of hours worked.

We can tell you that there are violations of hours in

certain places. Now, we can give you the breakdown on the
court cases,more specifically the types of violations we

have, where we’'ve had court cases and the types of violations,
the court cases that have been processed and the convictions.

We enforce many laws i1n the Wage & Hour Bureau and
many cases we bring in for compliance where there is not a
court case. I can give you the total number of firms that
we did this with but in each one of those cases it may be
not just wage and hours but other types of violations. To
give you that breakdown, accumulate those statistice, the
statistics we accumulate I can give you but it would be an
over-all picture.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Would computerization help

you in maintaining such statistics?
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MRS. NEWMARK: Well, we are woking on a system of
revising our statistical report, keypunching it, but at
the present time we are woking on it where we might be
able to get additional statistics. But to do it now.
with some manpower we can accumulate all the things you
ask.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Would it be possible to get
some trend indicators? For instance, how many Jjobs
juveniles are holding, roughly; an industrial breakdown;:
or could you give us something showing the trends,
whether the number of jobs are going up or down over what
periods and whether complaints are going up or down and
in what periods?

MRS. NEWMARK: We do keep and can easily get for you
the number of employment certificates that we have reviewed
in our agency over years past, and the number of certifi-
cates that we had to return because they were not correct.
Usually it is something that can be corrected in the
issuance. We return them ard then they come back corrected.
We can also give you the number of establishments affected
and the number of violations, and the number of court cases.

Now the total child labor employment picture we only
can give to you from the number of certificates that we
have reviewed and we do some general classification,
agriculture, newspaper permit and general employment.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: I won't ask for the impossible
but as much as you can give me, based on what I asked for,
I would appreciate. I would like to ask this additional
question, then: If the Department of Education and a
computer were to take over the certificate procedure,
wouldn't that free up the Department of Labor and Industry
to do more inspection and enforcement with the available
staff?

MRS. NEWMARK: Are you asking me?

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Yes.
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MRS. NEWMARK: Well, we could look into it and
determine it - the accumulation of statistics in our
office. We automatically accumulate some statistics
from our reports. Computerization of reports would have
to be done in the Department of Labor because the
Department of Education is not making the inspections,
we are. When we make inspections and find violations
we have a report on that. When we can get it on a computer
we will be able to give it to you. I am not certain
whether you mean the issuing of certificates, the types
of employment, etc. If it means that, it is the
Department of Labor that reviews all those things: yes
it could be done from that but it would have to be either
the Department of Education or the Department of Labor.

I don't know.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: Let the record show that the
representative of Labor and Industry is the most charming
and articulate of those present and we appreciate the
fact that she was put on the spot and I think she answered
very well.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Very well.

MR. CLARK: May I continue on that? The question is,
would the new system alleviate part of our problem and
allow us to do more enforcement work. Right now, enforce-
ment is a combination. The Department of Education 1is
enforcing the Child Labor Law. Also by statute, many, many
groups interested in children are enforcing this Child
Labor Law and have authority to go in and inspect certifi-
cates,

Each issuing officer that issues a certificate is
an enforcement agent. The certificate itself is an
enforcement tool, it's a pre-enforcement tool. I can say
that perhaps more enforcement is done by the issuing
officers than by even the Department of Labor and the
Department of Education as such.

Alleviating issuing officers wouldn't free up the
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Department of Labor and Industry to do more enforcement
work, it would require us to do more enforcement and

more inspections. It would require us to devote more time
to inspections because of rejections. In my own opinion,
it would tie us up more and we would be able to do less
enforcement work as such. We would have to do more
inspections; we're taking away the group of enforcing
officers and they would have to be replaced, they would
have to be replaced by inspectors from our office. Our
staff would have to be bigger.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: However, that's based on
the assumption that the Department of Education isn't
screening the work applications, 1is it not?

MR, CLARK: No, it's not based on assumption, it's
based on the fact of taking away a local school issuing
officer. Under the system proposed, the issuing officer
is, in fact, the employer because he is the one, when
a child comes with the ID card the employer fills out
the thing and it makes the employer the enforcing officer
instead of the third party, the issuing officer. So, in
fact, it could take away an enforcement agency which would
have to be replaced by something, either one of our
inspectors or some other agency.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Let me just ask one final
question and that is, if, as Mrs. Newmark said and you
agree with, the fact that you are now beginning to go
into a computerized operation - is that what you indicated
and you are getting more information that you are card-
punching now?

MRS. NEWMARK: It is in the planning stage now.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: Bill, this would reduce our
fiscal note, then, to do this, if you are presently getting
the information now, preparing for it now - you are
evidently preparing to do some card computerization now,
therefore the figure of $309,000 --
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MR. CLARK: The Department of Labor and Industry,
about four years ago, installed a computer system in
the whole Department. Right now we have a system, for
example, unemployment insurance, where our employed
worker goes into one of the local offices, puts a card
in a machine, they punch a press and within 30 or 40
seconds that same machine types out an unemployment check.
Well. so far that's the extent of our computer. We're
gradually putting more things on the computer and
eventually we're going to have all the statistics. which
are now done by keypunching and the old-fashioned - our
statistics right now are electronic but the old-
fashioned electronic machines. So eventually our Depart-
ment of Labor and Industry computer will be doing all of
our Department of Labor and Industry statistics, also
assisting us in enforcement, giving us information that
the Assemblyman talked about so we can get to places
where the highest incidence of violations are, and better
utilize our staff. But this is all in the process right
now.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN: Is this the kind of computer that
costs $96,0007?

MR. CLARK: I would think our computer in the
Department of Labor probably even cost more, I'm
sure they do.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDONOUGH: I am sure with Commissioner
Serriano, who comes out of one of the most progressive
companies in New Jersey, you're going to be computerized
as quickly as he can do it. And I commend the Department
for the fact that they are moving ahead. But at the
same time, I do see this figure as being adjusted. This
was figured on starting from scratch, and you have some
start.

Once again, because of the time --
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MRS; RUOTOLO: I have three other speakers that
I asked slots for. They will not be long. The
Rev. John Stanton of the Diocese of Newark.

R E V. JOHN STANTON: Mr. Chairman, I am
Rev. John Stanton from Trinity Episcopal Church in
Hoboken, and I want to present a statement on behalf

of the Department of Christian Social Relations and
also on behalf of the Rev. Canon Benedict H. Hanson,
who was not able to be present today.

I do not speak here as an expert in economics, but
since the well-being of the person is involved in
the economic process, the Church has an imperative to
speak on the well-being of the human person on his
enhancement and development as a child of God, as an
immortal soul. The Church is, therefore, deeply con-
cerned in economic problems and ever puts human values
above material values.

Many of the religious bodies of this State,
especially the Departments of Christian Social Relations
of the two Protestant Episcopal dioceses in New Jersey,
have been continuiously and unwearingly concerned with
the well-being of the employed child. It is a matter of
record that the churches have been active in the passage
of the Child Labor Law in New Jersey and have been
continuously active in the protection of that law, in its
preservation, and its strengthening.

Both of our Departments in the Church are very much
concerned with any changes in the Law which come under the
guise of "modernizing the law", but which, in fact, would
lower the degree of protection that the law now provides
for the employed child. We have been ever vigilant in
watching for such efforts to amend the law, and we will
continue to be vigilant. We believe that the law 1s a
good one and that it does not need any essential change.
However, we do have suggestions to make for the strengthen-
ing of the law.
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First, the provision of the law which now permits
children from 12 to 16 years of age to work 10 hours a
day and 60 hours a week should be changed so that the number
of hours of work would be reduced.

Second, the provision of the law which permits 16 and
17 year olds while still in school to work 40 hours per week,
in addition to their school work, should be changed to
bring it into line with the standard set by the American
Medical Association and other authorities in this regard.
This would mean a reduction in the hours worked per week.

Thirdly, the list of extra-hazardous occupations in
the law should be lengthened to include all extra-
hazardous occupations listed in the Federal Law.

Fourthly, provision should be made for an adequate
budget for enforcement.

Fifthly, illegal employment of migrant children in
agriculture during school hours is still far too high.
Immediate steps should be taken to see that the law is
strictly enforced.

This statement which I have read to you was also read
on March 22 in 1957 to the Child Labor Law Study
Commission which was studying this same topic at that time.
And I have been asked to read it to you because our
Department of Christian Social Relations and its committee
in this area feel that the law is a good one and that this
statement is as relevant now as it was then.

My colleague will make a statement of similar length
which is more pertinent to the hearings which are being
held at this time and to the proposals which are before
the Legislature.

Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: You have no suggestions for
simplifying the procedures while, at the same time, pro-
tecting the child?

REV. STANTON: No, I don't. I can speak only from
my experience in work in Hoboken that the law operates
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very well and does not need simplification. For example,
I have hired young people myself to work in the church and
it takes only one day to accomplish the task. We speak
about it on one day and the child picks up the papers

and checks it through the Board of Education and is hired
the next.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: And gets his birth ceitificate
from his mother?

REV. STANTON: Yes. This is very simple. Most people
have these documents nowadays. They are not hard to come
by. And besides, I'm able to provide it usually with a
baptismal certificate.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: You're in a special position.

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAVARIK: I would just like to say, with
the assistance of the Department of Labor and Industry,

I am able to refute any statement that juveniles are
working during school hours in New Jersey. First of all,
under the age of 16 the limitation on hours includes
school as well as employment to arrive at the 40 hours:
secondly, we are a cold weather state and there is very
little agricultural employment during the school year,if
any, none to my knowledge or to the Department's
knowledge. And also, with the exception of one case,
two years ago, there are no indications whatsoever of
any juvenile employment during school hours in New Jersey.
We are here to solve problems and we know New Jersey
has problems but I think it deserves to be acknowledged
for having a good record in that regard.
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